From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 3:14 PM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: 2024-2025 Behavior including HB142 Data Collection and Reporting
Importance: High

KSIS Points of Contact:
FYI - The information below was shared with District Safe School Administrators earlier today.

From: Spalding, Windy - Office of Continuous Improvement and Support
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 2:59 PM

District Safe Schools Administrators,

The Behavior Data Standards have been updated for the 2024-2025 school year. The major changes
from the previous standards document are outlined below:

e Restraint and Seclusion data steward is now Tania Sharp

e Update to Section A for recommendation and link to guidance for behavior set-up for PBIS
tracking for districts who participate in Positive Behavioral Interventions and Supports
(PBIS) on setting up Infinite Campus behavior to ensure consistent reporting and filter
options through KSIS Data Visualizations — Tableau, Behavior Dashboard and Views.

e (Guidance to ensure data collection requirements are met for House Bill 142
implementation. The bill enacts additional requirements for student behavior events
involving drug type use for Alternative Nicotine Product, Tobacco Product, Vapor Product.

IC data entry requirements and updates for House Bill 142 are outlined below.

Users who select a behavior event of Drug or Tobacco Use, Possession or Distribution are required
to select an option for the Drug Type drop list. The list will contain each of the following related to
the bill (reference Section (4)(b):

e Alternative Nicotine Products (this new option will be available with IC’s July 2024 release)
e Nicotine Vapor Products

e Non-Nicotine Vapor Products

e Tobacco/Nicotine Product

e THC Electronic Vapor Product

When a behavior event involving the above Drug Types, the bill requires a resolution for the first
incident that the school counselor or other school-based mental health services provider shall
provide to the parent/guardian and the student evidence-based, age-appropriate nicotine cessation
information to include but not limited to materials, programs, and referrals for treatment (reference
section (4)(b)(1)). KDE recommends districts create a new local behavior resolution to track this
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resolution for these specific behavior events. Reference Section A of the Behavior Data Standards
and specific steps below to complete this task.

Infinite Campus Path: Behavior | Admin | Resolution Types or Search Terms: Resolution Types Setup
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If a behavior event involving drug or tobacco results in a medical intervention, users must select the
already existing indicator named Medical Services Provided in the Participant Details section of the
Behavior Management Tool (reference Section (8)(b)). Output of this indication for drug or tobacco
violations will be added as output to the Safe Schools report in a future IC release.

Please share this information and the data standard with those staff in the schools responsible for
entry of student behavior. Let me know if you have any questions or concerns, thank you!

Windy Spalding

Data Manager

Office of Continuous Improvement and Support
Phone: (502) 564-5130 Ext. 4063

Email: windy.spalding@education.ky.gov

300 Sower Blvd. - 5th floor

Frankfort, KY 40601

This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and you are requested to notify the sender immediately.
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